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To: City Of Mackinac Island Contact:
Address: Mackinac Island, MI Phone:
Fax:

Project Name: City Of Mackinac Island Patch Paving Bid Number:

Project Location: Bid Date:

Line # Item # Item Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price
0.1 0.1 MOBILIZATION/SUPT COST/FREIGHT CHARGES 1.00 LS $19,000.000 $19,000.00
3 1A Lakeview Drive 1.00 LS $47,000.000 $47,000.00
6 1B Park Avenue 1.00 LS $45,000.000 $45,000.00
5 2 Grand Ave Shoulder 1.00 LS $14,000.000 $14,000.00

Total Bid Price: $125,000.00

Notes:

» Addendums Acknowledged:
» Bonds/Dues Excluded

ACCEPTED:
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory
and hereby accepted.

Buyer:

Signature:

Date of Acceptance:

Estimator:

CONFIRMED:
Bacco Construction Company

Authorized Signature:

Kyle Fortier

(906) 774-2616  kfortier@baccoconstruction.com

5/21/2024 12:48:54 PM
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City Clerk

From: Dennis Dombroski

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 3:50 PM

To: City Clerk; Anneke Myers; Mayor's Assistant; City Shop
Subject: FW: Revised Gravel Quote

Attachments: Mackinac Island Gravel Work- Revised.pdf

From: Kyle Fortier <kfortier@baccocc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 1:52 PM

To: Dennis Dombroski <djd@cityofmi.org>
Cc: mcalcaterra@charter.net

Subject: Revised Gravel Quote

Dennis,

I cut all our mobilization costs back to the island to $0. The money you see in the “Mobilization” phase include
superintendent costs, ferry fees for trucking the material and other general indirects...

If you have any questions, please reach out.

Thank you,

Kyle Fortier President
Bacco Construction Co.
p: 906.774.2616 c: 906.282.1002

IRON MOUNTAIN, MI

f: 906.774.1160 e: kfortier@baccocc.com




